STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ' P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVEANOR October 19, 1979 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

LARRY KEHOE (505) 746-4861
SECRETARY

Jack F. Grimm
Box 35 ‘
Abilene, TX 79604

Re: Jack F. Grimm, N.B.Hunt,
George R. Brown and
A M Artic Ltd.
Mobil 32 #1-D, 32-25S-1E
Dona Ana County, NM

Dear Mr. Grimm:

According to our records the subject well was drilled to a total depth
of 20,767' and temporarily abandoned in August, 1973.

To date no further progress reports have been received. Therefore, we
are hereby requesting that drilling be resumed or the well be plugged
and abandoned.

Please submit Form C-103 outlining your plans for the well and one copy
of each log run.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel free to

contact me.
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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